From:.
To:
Sent:

"Bob Kochan™ <rkochan@forensic-analysis.com>
“Forensic” <forensic@forensic-analysis.com>
Thursday, November 17, 2005 11:45 AM

Subject: Re: review your MS reports

OK, | have them loaded on my laptop and will get to them this aftemoon. [ spoke with
Mark Wilcox at length and SF has received some very "funky” official wind data from
NOAA that suggests that there was a CAT 1 WIND storm and a CAT 4-5 WAVE hitting
the area. It suggests that the winds were in the 80-90 MPH range or less and the visual
damage just doesn't correlate to that but the NOAA data will be the insurance
industries’ hook to call almost all the damage water related...Even Mark is quite
skeptical of the data. He is going to drop a copy off at the R/V on Sat for us. and then
we will be reviewing our §30-0023 revised rpt once again.

| left a vm for the head casualty loss man at Nationwide in Biloxi this AM. Adam got a
brochure packet dropped on this man's desk last night. | suspect that we might be able
to break into Nationwide a bit next week or soon.

Likewise, it appears that there maybe some additional work from Alistate but ! need to
actually speak to Alyssa later this afternoon. | will let you know so we can collectively
decided if Adam and the R/V are going to return to Raleigh or stay down there for
another month or so.

| also spoke with a couple of R/v sales iocations in the Gulf Coast region and it appears
that if we turned the R/V in to be resold on Consignment, we most probably would get
$117-120,000 for it. if | recall correctly, | borrowed $135K and put 9947 down. [ suspect
you have made or will be making the second instaiiment payment of ~$2350 so we
should have a payoff balance of about $134,000 at present. If we sold it tomorrow, we
would have to come to the table with roughly 17K which | don't believe we have
available. Thus it appears that if we keep it a few months longer and hopefully get some
return revenue from it, we might be better off. Please let me know your thoughts on
the matter.

Tks,
Bob
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